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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Docket Unit pate: November 21, 2017

From: William Dietrich, Manager Telephone: (916) 651-3754
Existing Buildings and Compliance Office

California Energy Commission
Efficiency Division

1516 Ninth Street

Sacramento CA 95814-5512

subject:  NEW DOCKET FOR INCREASING COMPLIANCE WITH THE BUILDING ENERGY
EFFICIENCY STANDARDS

Please open a new docket for increasing compliance with the Building Energy
Efficiency Standards. Please open this docket effective December 4, 2017.

The new docket number needs to reflect the following: #17-EBP-01 Increasing
Compliance with the Building Energy Efficiency Standards.

Please include the following list serves:
Efficiency
Existing Buildings
Title 24 Enforcement

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Commissioner Andrew McAllister MS-34
Dave Ashuckian MS-28

Christine Collopy MS-28

Bill Pennington MS-28

William Dietrich MS-26

Lea Haro MS-26

Judy Roberson MS-26

Scott McCarthy MS-26

Juventino Mendoza MS-26

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of
the new docket number. Please distribute docketed items as electronic files by email
unless the docketed material is infeasible to distribute in this manner.

For questions or comments please contact Juventino Mendoza at (916) 653-7035 or
Juventino.Mendoza@energy.ca.gov.
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